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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
SUBJECT: NATO Nuclear Safeguards

Attached 1s 3 Preliminary answer to the August 31
menorandum you sent Secratary'ﬂbﬂamarn, asking that General
Partridge's National Comnand and Contrgl Task Force give
urgent attention to Measures to strengthen control over
nuclear weaponsg in NATO Europe during the Berlin crisig,
Your memorandun referred to possible measures in respect
of (1) custody, (4i) deployment, and (111) command and
communicationg facilities," - The report's conclusions in
Tespect of each of these types of weasures follow:

of wezpons earmarked for US forces are adequate, It
recommends a number of meagures to strengthen s custodial

Procedures in order to safeguard apainet seilzure of weapons
earmarked for non~ys HATO units,

following sentence: "From our limited inspections, 1
{General Partridge) consider General Norstad's KATO weapons
d¢eployment to pe appropriate to the situation and tg ‘the
necessity for retaining weapony control.” Thig sentence
Was not in the first draft of the Tepaort, and was inserted
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avoid making muclear weapons available to front line
units, which might be impelled to use them in order to

weapons to gpecial unitg attached to the highest command
level consistent with their operational efféctivenens,
and has mentioned the "corps artillery" anzlogy.

Members of
actual or planned - to implement either of these posaibilities.
Mr. Acheasom's report to you concerning NATO recommended
that both of thege pPossibilities be studied, "so ag to
reduce the rigk of wnauthorized use of nuclear weapons in
the NATO area without subjecting them to such complex and une
widely procedures ag would wnduly reduce their operational
effectiveness," My, Acheson had argued that our ability

3. Command and Commmicationsg, The report makes
two points here:

"permissive link" i at hand, It urges that development
and production of this device, which will toke a number

of months, be afforded priority in AEC and DOD go that

its availability can be expedited., (The “permissive

link" 1g g combination lock which the Secraetary of Defense
has directed be developed, and which would need to be
opened to permitr firing of the wvarhead; the combinatinnh‘ .
for the lock would only be commmicated to custodiang -’
at the moment firing was authorized,)
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before firing could be authorized with due regard to
present safety, security, and relegge procedures, Suggestions
for strengthening command and communication facilitieg

will, it 8tates, be made at the earliest practicable
date.

4, Recommendation, A proposed letter is attached
for you signature, thanking Secretary McNamara for this
report and indicating your continuing interest in some
of the issuas indicated above,

-

Attachment;
ety

Proposed laetter to
Sucretary McNamara
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Dear Bob:

I am grateful for your letter of October 7 forwarding
a preliminary Task Force report on ""Safety Measures Rew
lating to the Use of Nuclear Yeapons in NATO."

I welcome the indication that measures will be taken
(1) to strengthen US custodial safeguards againsgt un-
authorized use of nuclear weapons by non-U5 NATO units,
and (11) to hasten development and production of the
"permissive 1ink", by according it priority in both the
DOD and AEC. I hope that thesc measures will be pressed
vigoroualy, so that they will be more likely to take
effect during the Berlin crisis,

I algso welcome the indication that measures to
strengthen command, control, and commmications facilities
in NATO Europe will be considered in the Task Force's
next report,

I hope that the question of nuclear weapons deploy-
ment, which was referred to in my memorandum of August 31
and which is briefly mentioned in this report, can also
receive continuing attention. It would be interesting
to know what action Genaral Norstad had in mind when
he spoke, in our recent meeting, of ensuring that weapong
vere not available to front line units, Would this '
have any effect on deployment to NATO forces {(at least
before the permissive link is avallable) of weapona,
such as the Davy Crockett, whose effectiveness depends
on their being in the hands of front line forces? 1
should be grateful if this whole range of issues could

be subjected

The Honorable
Robert S, McNamara, _
Secretary of Defmnsge. : T
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sulting improved safeguard

- I belleve that

8 will make
tional security,

Sincerely,

;
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